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Danny Lee

From: christopher magnoliadatasolutions.com <christopher@magnoliadatasolutions.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 12:40 PM

To: Danny Lee

Subject: RE: 2020 Household Hazardous Waste Cleanup Day

CAUTION! External Content. Please use caution when opening
attachments and links. Do not provide your username and password if
requested.

Hi Danny,

Hi hope all is well? We are good Danny, Do you think you will reschedule it for the fall if this is all resolved or that is yet
to be known.

Thank You,

Christopher Lumaghini
Magnolia Data Solutions, LLC
160 Fairbanks St

Jackson, MS 39202
601-919-80862 Office
601-701-4702 Cell/Text
601-518-9694 fax

Part Of The Solution Not The Problem

www.MagnoliaDataSolutions.com

R2:2013, IS014001 & OHSAS 18001 Certified

CONFIDENTTIALITY NOTICE:

This transmission From Magnolia Data Solutions, LLC may contain information which is
confidential and/or legally privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named on this transmission. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, or distribution of the contents of this
transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please
immediately notify Magnolia Data Solutions, LLC by return e-mail and destroy all copies of
the original message.
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From: Danny Lee <Danny.Lee@madison-co.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 02, 2020 11:03 AM

To: christopher magnoliadatasolutions.com <christopher@magnoliadatasolutions.com>
Subject: 2020 Household Hazardous Waste Cleanup Day

Due to the C-19 event, the May 9, 2020 HHW Cleanup Day has been canceled. Due to this, | will need to cancel our
current agreement effective today. If you have a form or some other document that needs to be submitted for a
cancelation, please send it to me. Otherwise, please confirm that you've received this email and approve of this
cancelation.

Thanks,

Danny Lee
Madison County, Mississippi



